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September 7,2018

Ryan Nix

Ambit Northeast, LL.C
1801 North Lamar Street
Suite 600

Dallas, TX 75202

Re: DM 14-005 Ambit Northeast, LLC — Recognition and Use of Certain 2017
New Hampshire Class III Renewable Energy Certificates

Dear Mr. Nix;

On July 2, 2018, Ambit Northeast, LLC (Ambit) filed its Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS)
compliance report for 2017. Following the report filing, Ambit requested that 2,800 Renewable
Energy Certificates (RECs) which are certified as both Connecticut Class I and New Hampshire Class
III, and were retired in its Connecticut GIS subaccount, be available for use in New Hampshire for
RPS compliance.

Ambit filed a motion with the Connecticut Public Utilities Regulatory Authority (CT PURA) stating
that it had inadvertently retired 2,800 RECs in the Connecticut GIS subaccount and seeking approval
to use those RECs for its 2017 New Hampshire RPS compliance. On August 6, 2018, Ambit
provided a copy of an approval letter issued by the CT PURA authorizing the release of the 2,800
REC:s for the sole purpose of meeting Ambit’s New Hampshire RPS compliance. The specific details
of the 2,800 Class RECs at issue are provided below:

Unit ID: MSS 436

Unit Name: Hemphill 1

State: NH

Fuel Type: Wood

Month of Production: 2017/12

Certificate Serial Number: 1922875 — 1596 to 4395

The Commission has reviewed Ambit’s request and has approved the use of the specified RECs
retired in Ambit’s GIS Connecticut subaccount for compliance with its 2017 New Hampshire RPS
obligations. Ambit cannot sell, retire, claim, or represent as part of electrical energy output or sales or
use those specified RECs to satisfy obligations in any other jurisdiction.
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This decision regarding the aforementioned RECs shall not be regarded as establishing a precedent,

and the Commission may deny any similar requests from Ambit or any other electricity provider in
the future.

Sincerely,

Debra Howland
Executive Director

cc: Karen Cramton, NH PUC
David Wiesner, NH PUC
Stephen Eckberg, NH PUC



